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CENTRAL REGIONAL OFFICE

ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION

(A STATUTORY BODY OF THE GOVERNMENT OF INDIA)

F. No.: 740-87-006(P)/RC/95/ 192 2,
11" July 2006

To

The Principal Sccretary

Higher and Technical Education
Department of l:ducation

Block No. 5, o™ Fioor
Sachivalaya

Gandhinagar-3782 010.

Sub: Extension of Approval to M.N. College of Pharmacy, Khambhat- 388620 for
conduct of diploma course in Pharmacy.

Sl

I am directed 10 state that on recommendations of the State Level Committee, the
All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE), is pleased to accord extenion of approval
to M.N. College of Pharmacy, Khambhat- 388620 only for the course and intake
capacity as given below with the specific conditions that admission shall be made through
the Central Counseling by the Government of Gujarat only.

Name of Diploma | Duration | Existing intake | Revised intake Level Period of
Course approval
Diploma Two years 120 120 Diploma | 2006-2007

Pharmacy 1 (One hundred | (One hundred

and twenty) and twenty)
Total 120 120
(One (One hundred
hundred and | and twenty)
twenty)

This approval has been accorded subject to the fulfillment of norms and standards of the
Council for the course and intake approved above.

Further, the ohservations and specific conditions, if any, of the Expert Committee are
annexed to this letter. The Institution shall fulfill all the conditions without any delay. Non-

fulfillment will lead to withdrawal of approval without offering any more opportunity, as the
; institution is well aware of the deficiencies.
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Management, Institute, Tryst Or Society shall announce admission directly under any
to be derecognised.

Further, in the event of infringement or Contravention or non-compliance of the norms and
standards prescribed by the AICTE during the last approved academic year, the Council shal|
take further action to withdray approval in this case for admission during subsequent
academic Year, and the liability arising out of sych withdrawal of approval will pe solely that
of the Management, Trust, Society or Institution. The Institute shal| not use the same
infrastructyre meant for thijs approved diploma programme, for any other academic
pProgramme simultaneously.

The Council reserves the right to visit the institution at any time jt may deem fit to note the
progress.

You are requested to kindly monitor the progress made by this Institution for fulfillment of
the Norms and Standards of the Council, and Keep the concerned Regional Committee and

AICTE informed.

Yours Sincerely,

f—

(Dr. Sanjay Sharma)
Regional Officer



